
AUSLEY MCMULLEN 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW  

1 2 3  S O U T H  C A L H O U N  S T R E E T  

P .O .  BOX 391  (Z I P  32302 )  

TALLAHA SSEE ,  FLORI DA  3 2301  

(850 )  224 -9115   FAX  (850 )  222 -7560  

 
August 18, 2020 

 
 VIA:  ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
 
 
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
 Re: Petition for Approval of Temporary Territorial Variance,  
  by Tampa Electric Company; FPSC Docket No. 20180127-EI 
 
Dear Mr. Teitzman: 
 
 Attached is Tampa Electric Company’s Annual Status Report regarding temporary electric 
service which was approved by the Commission in Order No. 2018-0427, issued in this docket on 
August 27, 2018. 
 
 Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      James D. Beasley 
 
JDB/bmp 
Attachment 
 
cc: Paula K. Brown (w/attachment) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
 

In re:  Petition for approval of temporary )   DOCKET NO. 20180127-EI 
territorial variance, by Tampa Electric  ) 
Company.     )   FILED:  August 18, 2020 
___________________________________ ) 
 
 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 
REGARDING TEMPORARY SERVICE 

 
 

 Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “the company”), pursuant to Order No. 

PSC-2018-0427-PAA-EI (“Order No. 2018-0427”), files this its Annual Status Report regarding 

temporary electric service the company is providing to Mosaic’s Four Corners South mining 

facility outside Tampa Electric’s approved service territory, and says: 

 Duke Energy Florida has commenced permanent electric service to Monsanto’s facility 

and Tampa Electric has concluded temporary service to that facility. Accordingly, no further 

annual reports on this matter will be forthcoming. 

DATED this 18th day of August 2020. 

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

    _____________________________________________ 
     JAMES D. BEASLEY 
     jbeasley@ausley.com 
     J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
     jwahlen@ausley.com 
     MALCOLM N. MEANS 
     mmeans@ausley.com 
     Ausley McMullen 

  Post Office Box 391 
  Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

     (850) 224-9115 
 

 
ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Status Report has 

been served by electronic mail on this 18th day of August 2020, to the following: 

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
299 1st Avenue N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
 
Mr. Kevin Donaldson 
Law Department 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com 

Mr. Martin P.  McDonnell 
Law Office of Martin P. McDonnell 
P. O. Box 11188 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Marty@MartyMcDonnell.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
ATTORNEY 
 

 

 
 




